————— Original Message—--——-—--—

From: Richard Hanson [mailto:richh@amalO.org]
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2004 2:09 PM

To: Amy Wilson

Cc: jwidmer@acmedctr.org

Subject: FW: AMA Sanction Request

Hi Amy,

I have discussed the SWRA waiver request with Jerry Widmer and approved the
modified waiver format as described in the attached Word file. Please place
this document on file as an amendment to the existing waiver for SWRA (Scale
Warbird Racing Association) style racing in District X.

Accept as otherwise specifically stated in the attached amendment, all
previously established safety guidelines for this event remain in place.

Rich
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